
 Ector County Independent School District 

 Odessa, Texas 

 

 Memorandum 

 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL of 2011 CERTIFIED APPRAISAL ROLL  

 

DATE: September 20, 2011 

  
 

Attached is correspondence from Karen McCord, Chief Appraiser for the Ector County 

Appraisal District, which contains Ector County Appraisal District’s certification of the school 

District’s 2011 appraisal roll. 

 

Total appraised value increased from $12,082,969,835 in 2010 to $12,709,098,669 in 2011, an 

increase of 5.19%.  The total taxable value increased from $9,565,176,591 in 2010 to 

$10,232,623,950 in 2011, a 6.98% increase. 

 

The 2011Certified Appraisal Roll Summary is presented to the Board of Trustees for its review 

and approval.  

 

 ********************  

 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve The 2011 Certified Appraisal Roll as 

presented. 

 

 ******************** 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Hector Mendez,     Tonya Tillman, 

Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent 

for Business Operations 


